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Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on their submittal. 
 
Questions/Clarifications/Answers: 
 

1. Is there a previous awarded incumbent?  If so, could you please provide the name of the vendor 
and the contract document? 

a. New River Technology, LLC.   
b. Contract Documents attached to addendum (see pages 2-20). 

2. Is there a budget amount that has been approved for the project/services? 
a. A tentative budget will be adopted at the September 7, 2021 Tentative Millage and 

Tentative Budget hearing at 5:01 PM.  The current Tentative Budget for this 
project/services is $64,490 for Professional Services.  The final Budget Hearing will be 
held on September 21, 2021 at 5:01 PM.  

3. Which County Department does the service fall into? 
a. The Board Office manages the service. 

4. What has been the last two expenditures for IT Contracted support with the County as related 
to this RFP? 

a. The last two fiscal year expenditures for IT services as it relates to this RFP (10/1/2019-
8/31/2021) is $286,956.85.  This includes various services/equipment purchases and or 
upgrades as described in the RFP.   

5. What County entities will be excluded from this RFP? 
a. Currently the County has three (3) departments that do not utilize our current IT.  They 

are Emergency Management, Veteran Affairs, and the Office of the County Attorney. 
 

 

 
 








































